THE ROYAL SOCIETY OF CANADA

OFFICE OF THE OTTAWA , CANADA
HONORARY SECRETARY

17 June 1931.

Dear Sir Arthur,

I am obliged te you for your letter of the 16th.

I have asked the Honorary Treasurer to issue a cheque to the University for

$120,0ne to Dr Lloyd for the balance of his share $62.50,and one to Pref.
Clarke for $182.50, This will close the matter so far as MeGill is

concerned.

Yours sincerely

,// /
/1/,( AAAL <,///‘ / o/:‘ :

/

General Sir Arthur Currie, G.C.M.G.,etc,
Prinecipal, McGill University,

Montre-1.




